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From:
hsieh

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2005 12:38 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: Yuanfann International Co., Ltd, FCC ID: TAW-AVIR2500R,
Assessment NO.: ANO5T4945, Notice#2

Dear Helen,

Re-Q#1: Attached please find the Block Diagram, FCC ID label format,
Operational Description, Schematics, Cover Letter and Confidentiality
Letter.

Re-Q#2: Yes. During this test, we use an IR remote controller (ex: DVD
or

VCR remote control) to produce an IR signal to IR sensor (EUT). The word
"being released" means to release the bottom of IR remote controller.

Thanks for your help.

Best regards,
Joe Hsieh

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2005 11:32 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Yuanfann International Co., Ltd, FCC ID: TAW-AVIR2500R,
Assessment NO.: ANO5T4945, Notice#2

Question #1: Please submit Block Diagram, FCC ID label format,
Operational

Description, Schematics, Agent authorization Letter, Confidentiality

Letter.

Please make sure Block Diagram includes 433MHz TX portion. Please make
sure

FCC ID label format contains FCC15.19 labeling requirement.

Question #2: This device is activated automatically upon receiving an IR
signal. Please explain why the test report section 6.2 said "The
transmitter

is operated by manual and active time is 0.223s after being released."
Please explain if any support equipment was ever used.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



